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Akhmar Walessa

From: Erwin

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Akhmar Walessa; Ida Roma

Cc: Hanafiah Riza

Subject: RE: Requrst Booking tiket for training R3A TTT Jakarta

Dear All, 

 

TAR approved by me & pak HS. 

Thanks  

 

Erwin 

Finance Region Head 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Northern Sumatera Region 
Jalan Soekarno Hatta No.36, Pekanbaru 28291, Riau - Indonesia 
Tel. +62 761 7891149, 7891150 Ext. 3059, Mobile +62 811 701274 
erwin@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 

From: Akhmar Walessa  

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:26 AM 

To: Ida Roma <ida.roma@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Erwin <erwin@trakindo.co.id>; Hanafiah Riza <hanafiah.riza@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: Requrst Booking tiket for training R3A TTT Jakarta 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Mba Ida, 

Mohon bantu untuk booking tiket terkait rencana keikutsertaaan taining TTT SAP R3A TTT di HO. 

Terlampir TCAR yang dalam prosess approval. 

Terkait sekiranya ada biaya re-route mohon dibantu untuk seminimum mungkin. 

 

Berikut rencana travel : 

PDG-JKT               03.12.17               15.35     - Lion Air  

JKT-PDG               16.12.17               09.15     - Garuda 

 

Terima kasih 

 

Warm regards, 

Akhmar Walessa 

Finance 

 

PT Trakindo Utama Pekanbaru 

Jalan Soekarno Hatta No.36, Pekanbaru 28291, Riau - Indonesia 

Tel. +62 761 789 1149, 789 1150 (ext. 3056), Mobile +62 81166 50072 

Email: akhmar.walessa@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
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"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 

confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 

information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 

copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 

responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


